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Cherie Brant

Willms & Shier Environmental Lawyers LLP
4 King St. West, Suite 900

Toronto, Ontario

M5H 1R6

Dear Cherie Brant:
Re: Union Gas Limited — 2011 DSM Plan

Board File No. EB-2010-0055
Notice of Intervention of Ontario Sustainable Energy Association

The Board confirms Ontario Sustainable Energy Association (‘OSEA”) as an intervenor
in the above noted proceeding, subject to Union Gas Limited’s right of reply to this
request within seven (7) days of the mailing of this letter.The Board notes that OSEA’s
members include generators, a group that is specifically excluded from cost award
eligibility, except in special circumstances. OSEA has not demonstrated that an
exception to the Board'’s cost award eligibility criteria should be made in this case.
OSEA does not represent the direct interests of consumers and does not primarily
represent a public interest issue with respect to issues in this case. The Board
therefore does not find OSEA to be eligible for cost awards. As a late intervenor in this
proceeding, OSEA will be required to accept the current record as it stands.

Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary

C. Chris Ripley, Union Gas Limited



